
 

October 13, 2023 
 

City of Plant City 
Procurement Department 

cpcprocurement@plantcitygov.com 

IFB 23-042UM-TG 
Lift Station 7 Replacement Project REBID 

Addendum No. 1 
 

*Respondents are required to acknowledge this addendum in their response. 
 
The following is additional information, clarifications, questions, and responses related to the 
above referenced IFB. 
 
Clarifications 
 

• A pre-bid meeting and/or site visit will not be scheduled since the project site is accessible 
and does not require special access. Prospective bidders are welcome to visit anytime. 

• The engineers estimate of probable construction cost is $1,314,008. 
• The sole bid received from the original bid, IFB 23-026UM-TG, was submitted by 

Benchmark Construction for 1,298,684. 
• The City is not currently considering approved alternate parts, equipment, or vendors for 

this IFB. Prospective bidders shall supply the equipment specified in the IFB documents.  
 
Question and Answer 
 
Q: Does the switch for the area light go on the inside of the panel or is it mounted to the 

outside? 
A: The light switch shall be mounted inside the control panel. 

Q: Can a Halladay safety grading be used in leu of a safety net? 
A: Bid should include Safety net for wet well. 
 
Q:  Is the DFS unit to be incorporated into the Control Panel or mounted outside on the rack, 

in its own panel box? 
A: DFS TAC unit shall be mounted inside the control panel. Coordinate with Data 

Flow for installation of unit. 
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Q: Is there an estimated mobilization date? 
A: The estimate mobilization date will be based on City Commission approval and 

contract execution. 

Q:  Why is the project being rebid? 
A: The bid received was found to be non-responsive. 

Q: Could Sulzer / ABS pumps be approved to bid on the submersible pumps for this project? 
A: Bid should include Vaughan E Series Chopper Pumps, Model S4L as specified. 

 

 

All other requirements, terms and conditions of the IFB Document remain unchanged. 


